

Basic Detail Report



St Helena Tavern, Bermondsey

Date

1870

Primary Maker

J.T. Wilson

Medium

Water-colour

Description

Open between c.1770 and 1881, this tavern was at one time Rotherhithe's chief rural attraction. It stood on Corbett's Lane, now lost, which ran parallel south of today's Rotherhithe New Road. Wilson was a landscape water-colourist who exhibited extensively, including at the Royal Academy.

Dimensions

Object/Work: 184.15 x 273.05 mm